
AECOM 312-939-1000     tel 
100 S. Wacker Drive, Suite 500 312-939-4198 fax 
Chicago, Illinois 60606

June 28, 2018 

Mr. Tim Bulthaup 
Commonwealth Edison Co. 
2 Lincoln Centre 
Oakbrook Terrace, IL  60181 

RE: Replacement of Vault Roof in Sidewalk 
Permit No.:  DOT937960 
Permit Address:  300-351 Lower E. Randolph St., Chicago, Illinois 
AECOM Project No. 60493426 Task 213 

Dear Mr. Bulthaup: 

Pursuant to conditions specified in a permit (see attached) issued by the City of Chicago, radiation 
monitoring was required to be performed at the above referenced site.  AECOM Technical Services, Inc. 
(AECOM) provided the required radiation surveillance between May 31 and June 13, 2018 for 
excavations related to a conduit and precast vault installation. 

Surveying was performed on the fill material exposed beneath concrete roadway and sidewalk at 300-351 
E. Randolph Lower St. (refer to annotated drawing) during the installation of an electrical conduit and a 
precast vault. The work consisted of removal of existing roadway and sidewalk as well as related 
excavations utilizing an excavator and a vacuum truck. The excavation consisted of a single trench 
approximately 120-feet long, 3 to 8-feet wide, and excavated to a depth of 1.5 to 10-feet below ground 
surface (bgs).  The deepest portion of the excavation was near the existing vault on the north side of the 
intersection of Lower N. Columbus Drive and Lower E. Randolph Street.  Surveying was completed on 
the exposed fill during the excavations.  Refer to the annotated drawing for the dimensions and locations 
of the excavations. 

The monitoring did not indicate that the fill soils were above the removal action level established by the 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) for the Streeterville area of Chicago.  The USEPA 
removal action level for Chicago’s Streeterville area is 7.1 picocuries per gram (pCi/g) total radium (Ra-
226 + Ra-228).  Gamma radiation count measurements for the project were recorded using Ludlum 
Models 2221 survey meter and an unshielded 2 x 2 inch Nal probe (Model 44-10).  For the instrument 
used, the gamma count threshold indicative of the 7.1 pCi/g removal action level is 7,374 (S/N: 172039) 
counts per minute (cpm) shielded. Background level was recorded on the nearby sidewalk due to lack of 
exposed fill soil in the immediate area.  The background level was recorded at 1,600 cpm. 

The field gamma measurements within the excavation during the excavation process did not exceed the 
instrument threshold previously stated and ranged from a minimum of 1,000 cpm to a maximum of 5,200 
cpm shielded.  Section 11 (see annotated drawing) required timber framing and use of a vacuum-truck to 
complete the excavation from 7 to 10-feet bgs. Due to the limited accessibility and safety concerns, 
AECOM was not able to enter the excavation and conduct gamma screening with the vertical interval 
from 7 to 10-feet bgs. The lithology of this area consisted of yellow to light brown quartz sand, which is 
consistent with clean fill sand.  Gamma readings above and below this section were less than twice the 
background value. Therefore, due to lack of urban fill and elevated readings in the vicinity of the 
excavation, AECOM did not consider the interval between 7 to 10-feet in section 11, to contain urban fill 
material.  Also the walls of the excavation in this area did not exhibited readings indicative of radiological 
contamination.  
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Based on field observations there was no indication of the presence of radiologically-contaminated fill 
and/or an exceedance of the USEPA removal action level of 7.1 pCi/g total radium at any of the 
excavations.  A copy of the permit, annotated drawing and gamma survey results have been included as 
attachments.   

As part of the permit conditions, this letter has been forwarded to: 

Chicago Department of Public Health 
Attention:  Mr. Terry Sheahan 
333 South State Street, Room 200 
Chicago, Illinois  60606 

Please contact us with any questions you have regarding this letter or the reported results. 
Regards, 

Regards, 

Andrew Kozak  Steven C. Kornder, Ph.D. 
Geologist Senior Project Geochemist 

cc: Terry Sheahan, Chicago Department of Public Health 
Verneta Simon, USEPA 

Attachments: Permit 
Annotated Drawing and Results 
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ANNOTATED DRAWING AND RESULTS 
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Survey Results
300-351 E. Randolph Lower St.

ComEd/Mead

Section Depth (inches)
1 0

16
36
54

2 0
16
36
54

3 0
18
36
54

54-72 (spoil)
4 0

16
38
54

54-72 (spoil)
5 0

18
36
54

6 0
16

36-54 (spoil)
54

7 0
16

36-54 (spoil)
54

8 0
16

36-54 (spoil)
54

25,000-29,000 cpm

1,500-2,300
1,800-2,900
3,600-4,800

Pavement
1,800-2,200
2,200-2,900
3,600-5,200
Pavement

1,800-2,600
Pavement

1,600-2,000
1,800-2,400
2,800-4,000

2,100-2,900
1,000-1,600
Pavement
1,500-2,200
1,800-2,800

2,000-2,700
1,000-1,600
Pavement
1,200-1,800
1,400-2,000

1,300-1,800
1,400-2,000
Pavement
1,200-1,800
1,300-1,600

1,600-2,400
1,300-1,800
Pavement
1,400-1,600

source block:

1,200-1,800
Pavement

Readings (CPM-Shielded)
Survey Results

172039
PR174406
7,374 cpm

1,600 cpm (sidewalk)

A. Pacyga
Date of Screening:

Personnel:
5.31.18-6.13.18

Survey Equipment
Ludlum 2221 S/N:

Probe 2x2 NaI S/N:
shielded:

background:



Survey Results
300-351 E. Randolph Lower St.

ComEd/Mead

9 0
16
36

36-54 (spoil)
54-72 (spoil)
72-84 (spoil)

10 0
16
36
54

72-84 (spoil)
11 0

16
36
54

72-84 (spoil)
84-120 (spoil)

120 2,000-3,000
* screening was limited due to accessibility

1,200-1,800
1,400-1,800
1,600-2,400
1,500-2,100

*

1,400-2,000
1,200-1,800
1,800-2,400
2,000-2,800
Pavement

2,400-3,300
1,800-3,400
1,400-2,200
1,000-1,900
Pavement

Pavement
1,600-2,200




